

Allocation, Revision or Transfer Form

Amount: \$2290 Date: 7/8/13

Senate Bill 76

Sponsor(s) D. Bosar



From Senate Projects
Account Name - Category

To SSI - Clothing + awards
Account Name - Category

or

Within _____
Organizations Name

From _____ To _____
Account / Category Account / Category

Purpose & Description (Use back of form if more space is needed)

100 eco rep shirts
200 garnet and gold goes green tanks

Organization Director Tom Durant Phone Number 407-474-9640

Itemized Expenditures: Only use this area if ALL expenditures can be listed. If ALL do not fit then use Part 2 for expenditures.

Quantity	Description	Unit Price
300	200 garnet + gold goes green tanks 100 eco rep	7.95 X 200 (47 X 100)
Total		<u>2290</u>

Senate Finance Committee Chairman
Passed / Failed (Circle) Date _____
Other _____

Senate Action:
Passed / Failed (Circle) Date _____
Other _____

Allocation, Revision or Transfer Form

Amount: \$2,224.00 Date: 7, 10, 13

Senate Bill 77

Sponsor(s) Forst



From Senate Projects
Account Name - Category

To Dance Marathon
Account Name - Category

or
Within _____
Organizations Name

From _____ To _____
Account / Category Account / Category

Purpose & Description (Use back of form if more space is needed)
To pay for Annual Leadership Conference in Salt Lake City, Utah on July 26-28, 2013, for four students.
Organization Director _____ Phone Number _____

Itemized Expenditures: Only use this area if ALL expenditures can be listed.
If ALL do not fit then use Part 2 for expenditures.

Quantity	Description	Unit Price
Total		

Senate Finance Committee Chairman
Passed / Failed (Circle) Date _____
Other _____

Senate Action:
Passed / Failed (Circle) Date _____
Other _____

THE SIXTY-FIFTH STUDENT SENATE

Resolution 58

Sponsored by: Senators Butler and R. Wilson

Whereas: On June 25, 2013 The United States Supreme Court announced a 5-4 decision striking down Section 4 of the 1965 Voting Rights Act, and

Whereas: This section of the Voting Rights Act includes the equation used to determine which States and Counties must have federal preclearance before changing their voting laws, and

Whereas: The States and Counties that were required to have federal preclearance before changing their voting laws are States and Counties that have a history of discriminatory voting laws, and

Whereas: Shortly after The US Supreme Court announced the decision States and Counties, who had been required to gain federal preclearance before changing their voting laws, announced intentions of instituting new voting laws, and

Whereas: these proposed voting laws would suppress the votes of millions of Americans across a multitude of demographics including: Women, Minorities, and the economically less fortunate, and

Whereas: the US Supreme Court's reason for striking down section 4 of the 1965 Voting Rights Act was that the data used to determine which states and counties would have to have federal preclearance before changing their voting laws was collected in 1972 and thus should not be applied to states and counties in 2013, therefore

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SIXTY-FIFTH STUDENT SENATE AT THE FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY THAT: We support any and all efforts to urge the United States Congress to create a new equation and or update the data used to determine which States and Counties are required to obtain federal preclearance before changing their voting laws.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT: Student input should be included in the process of creating a new equation and/or updating the data used to determine which States and Counties are required to have federal preclearance before changing their voting laws.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT: Copies of this letter be sent to:

Rosalia Contreras, Student Body President
The Honorable Bill Nelson, United States Senate
The Honorable Marco Rubio, United States Senate
The Honorable Jeff Miller, United States House of Representatives
The Honorable Steve Southerland, United States House of Representatives
The Honorable Ted Yoho, United States House of Representatives
The Honorable Ander Crenshaw, United States House of Representatives
The Honorable Corrine Brown, United States House of Representatives
The Honorable Ron DeSantis, United States House of Representatives
The Honorable John Mica, United States House of Representatives
The Honorable Bill Posey, United States House of Representatives
The Honorable Alan Grayson, United States House of Representatives
The Honorable Daniel Webster, United States House of Representatives
The Honorable Rich Nugent, United States House of Representatives
The Honorable Gus Bilirakis, United States House of Representatives
The Honorable Bill Young, United States House of Representatives
The Honorable Kathy Castor, United States House of Representatives
The Honorable Dennis Ross, United States House of Representatives
The Honorable Vern Buchanan, United States House of Representatives
The Honorable Tom Rooney, United States House of Representatives
The Honorable Patrick Murphy, United States House of Representatives
The Honorable Trey Radel, United States House of Representatives
The Honorable Alcee Hastings, United States House of Representatives
The Honorable Ted Deutch, United States House of Representatives
The Honorable Lois Frankel, United States House of Representatives
The Honorable Debbie Wasserman Schultz, United States House of Representatives
The Honorable Frederica Wilson, United States House of Representatives
The Honorable Mario Diaz-Balart, United States House of Representatives
The Honorable Joe Garcia, United States House of Representatives
The Honorable Ileana Ros-Lehtinen, United States House of Representatives

THE SIXTY FIFTH STUDENT SENATE

Resolution 59

Sponsored by: Senator Wood

WHEREAS: To change the Rules of Procedure a resolution is needed, therefore

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SIXTY FIFTH STUDENT SENATE AT THE FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY THAT:

The Rules of Procedure are amended as follows:

1.03 The Senate President and Senate President Pro Tempore shall be elected from among the membership of the Senate. Election shall be by secret ballot and shall require a majority vote in order to elect a candidate. At least three-fourths of the Senate membership must be present for the election of the Senate President and Senate President Pro Tempore to occur. In the event that one candidate does not receive a majority of the vote, additional votes shall be taken and the candidate with the fewest number of votes shall not be included in the following election until one candidate has the majority.

1.05 Nominations for Senate President and Senate President Pro Tempore shall be taken from the floor and shall require a second. Each candidate shall be allowed, in alphabetical order, to address the Senate for no more than five(5) minutes. The Chairperson shall allow two pro-debate speakers per candidate. ~~No con-debate shall be permitted during the election process.~~ One pertinent point of clarification shall be permitted. At no time shall the presiding officer allow any statements that involve personal attacks or slander against a nominee, although pertinent statements related to character and suitability for office shall be permitted. All nominees not addressing the Senate shall be requested to exit the chambers when not speaking, including during all debate on the candidates. Upon the completion of the final vote all nominees may enter the Chambers.

1.07 In the event of permanent vacancy in the office of Senate President, by reason of resignation, impeachment, succession to higher office, or any other reason, the President Pro Tempore, at the next scheduled Senate meeting, shall assume the chair and immediately call for election of a new Senate President. If the current Senate President Pro Tempore is nominated for the office of Senate President, the Vice President of the Student Body shall immediately assume the chair for the purpose of conducting the election. The President Pro-Tempore shall ~~reserve the right to retain their position as President Pro-tempore.~~ relinquish their position in order to be eligible.

2.06 The Senate President may compel any committee of the Senate or the full Senate to meet at a specific time with at least a 24 hour notice to the appropriate chairperson and committee members.

2.11 The Senate President shall create a Facebook or other social media page for communication. ~~This page can serve as a substitute to a Blackboard bulletin board.~~ The Senate Facebook Page must be kept on the lowest privacy levels and must be open for all to read. The Senate President shall be the ~~Administer~~ Administrator of this page.

RULE Parliamentarian; ~~Page~~ Clerk; Sergeant at Arms

FIVE

5.04 The Senate Page Clerk shall be responsible for distributing legislation, ballots, messages and other literature to Senators within the Chamber. The Page shall also perform any other duties that the Senate President shall determine to be necessary for these purposes.

6.02 Standing Committees shall consist of ~~not~~ no less than five voting members.

6.06 The chairperson of a standing committee shall be responsible for establishing the meeting time and place of the committee and shall have the authority to call a meeting of the committee with a 24 hour notice to committee members, the Senate Program Assistant and the Senate President by ~~phone and electronic~~ e-mail.

6.18 Committee Meetings

No committee shall take formal action upon measures except at public meetings, notice of which has been published or announced to ~~the Senate session. Notice of all committee meetings shall be posted on the Senate bulletin board and each~~ committee member shall be ~~contacted by phone or electronic mail~~ notified by the Chair at least twenty-four hours prior to the call to order of said committee meeting.

6.20 All meetings of committees, shall be open to the public at all times, subject to the presiding officer's right to maintain order and decorum. Only members of the committee may speak on measures before the committee unless the committee shall waive the committee rules to allow a non-member to offer additional information to the discussion.

6.21 A non-committee member shall not be allowed to participate in debate on any measure. Committee meetings shall be held in an on-campus location at the discretion of the committee.

~~.6.21 Only those measures of which notice of introduction has been given and measures which have originated in committee may be acted upon at a committee meeting.~~

. 6.22 Committee Reports

Each committee shall file written reports. Reports of a committee meeting/activity shall include:

a. Member attendance and absence list.

f. The date and time of the meeting ~~and the date and time of the next meeting.~~

h. Committee reports must be filed with the Senate Program Assistant prior to the next Senate meeting no later than noon of the day of the Senate meeting-, with the exception of the Budget Committee.

6.25 Ad Hoc and Subcommittees The Senate President shall have the power to create ad hoc committees and appoint their members and chairpersons. Non-Senators may participate as voting members of ad hoc committees. Under no circumstances shall an ad hoc committee prevent any measure from reaching the floor of the full Senate. Ad Hoc committees shall count as one (1) full absence if so designated by the Senate President.

~~. 6.31 In the event that the positions of Chair and Vice Chair are concurrently vacated, or the Vice Chair wishes to be a candidate for the position, the senior committee member who has served the longest term in the Senate shall preside over replacement elections, unless they wish to be a candidate for Chair, in which case the responsibility shall fall to the next most senior member. Administrators, the Senate President, and the Pro Tempore shall chair the elections of committee chairs.~~

7.01 The Senate Budget Committee shall:

D. Conduct an annual budget workshops during the spring semester seminar prior to Budget Week for A&S Fee Recipients funded through the Senate Budget Committee. The workshop seminar will serve as an informational session for all funded recipients so they can better understand the budget process.

E. The Budget Committee shall, ~~in conjunction with the Senate Finance Committee,~~ schedule reviews of all entities directly receiving Activity and Service Fees funds through the Budget committee. The Chairs of the Finance and Budget Committees shall co-chair these reviews.

F. The Budget Committee is required to meet on Wednesdays before Senate, ~~except when no business is present.~~

7.02 The Senate Finance Committee shall:

~~G. Conduct reviews with the budget committee as stipulated in Rules 7.01E.~~

H. G. Conduct other business and undertake such other business as the Senate may determine.

8.01

J. The committee shall ensure that a contact ~~of~~ list of all Senators is made and distributed to Senators.

K. Oversee the SGA website in regard to Senate matters such as bills or list of Senators postings as well as the Senate Facebook page or other social media sites.

~~. 10.02 All regularly scheduled meetings of the Student Senate shall be publicly posted or advertised in the Student Government Page of a local newspaper or~~

~~advertised in the Florida State University campus newspaper.~~ The Senate meeting shall also be announced via E-mail, posted on the SGA website, and/or on other SGA pages such as the Senate Facebook page. Any such advertisement shall include the time and place of the Senate meeting. This section shall be administered by the Senate President, or his/her designee.

10.03 Special Sessions

j) Messages from the Executive Cabinet.

~~j)-k)~~ Messages from Executive Agencies, Bureaus and Affiliated Projects Directors, and SGA Organization Officers and Employees

.

~~k)-l)~~ Messages from the Class Councils

.

~~l)-m)~~ Messages from the Congress of Graduate Students

.

~~m)-n)~~ Messages from the Judicial Branch.

~~n)-o)~~ Messages from the Union Board

.

~~o)-p)~~ Report of the SGA Accounting Office

.

~~p)-q)~~ Report of Committees and Senate Confirmations

.

~~q)-r)~~ First Reading - Bills, Constitutional Amendments and Resolutions

~~r)-s)~~ Notice of Introduction and Referral of Measures

.

~~s)-t)~~ Consent Calendar

.

.t) u) Second Reading - Bills and Constitutional Amendments

.u) v) Unfinished Business

.

.v) w) New Business

.

.w) x) Closing Announcements

.

.x) y) Final Roll Call and Adjournment